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Allswell Motor Traders

25 Defu Lane 9. Smgapore 539266
Tel - +65 6679 1146
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N1AMYE BPARFICOF Anhatn Frnmire

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner |ID Type: Business
Owner ID: 2889)
Ve D R e e e e e )
Vehicle No.: SLR8926P
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended Deregistration Date: 06 Dec 2018
Vehicle Make: TOYOTA
Vehicle Model: PRIUSHYBRID 1.8S A
Primary Colour: Black
Manufacturing Year: 2017
Engine No.: 27RS074226
Chassis No.: ZVW506087904
Maximum Power Output: 90.0 kW (120 bhp)
Open Market Value: $26,858.00
Original Registration Date: 30 Aug 2017
First Registration Date: 30 Aug 2017
Transfer Count: 0
Actual ARF Paid: $5,000.00
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 29 Aug 2027
PARF Rebate Amount: $3,750.00
Eintended COF REFREDelalls o 0 = oo e ey
COE Expiry Date: 29 Aug 2027
COE Category: B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $51,000.00
COE Rebate Amount: $44,515.00
Total Rebate Amount: $48,265.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 06 Dec 2018

OK
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Hivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim®@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 4 December 2018 11:21 AM

To: account5 leasing; ‘sur@lkkauto.com’; Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

Cc ben OOI; Manivel Priyadarshini

Subject: RE: SLR8926P Accident 01.12.2018 - 3rd part claim against India Int'| Insurance

insured SHD4175L

Attachments: SLRBI26P SAS REPORT PDF r4lam@ 42|18
VNI

Dear Sir / Mdm,

Chai yee
am,(,v_ an Gnillﬁ

Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle SLRB226P and let us have your repart urgently.
This claim will be handled by Ms Priya.
*Kindly upload this survey request emall io merimen.

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Gabriel Wee

Mator Claims Dept.

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

&4 Cecll Street | #05 108 Bullding | Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext - 248

From: account5 leasing [mailto:accountS@allswellmotor.com.sg]

Sent: 04 December, 2018 9:35 AM

To: Motor Claim - lll < motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Cc: ben 00! <ben@allswellmotor.com.sg>

Subject: Re: SLRB926P Accident 01.12.2018 - 3rd part claim against India Int'l Insurance insured SHD4175L

Dear Gabriel,
Please get LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to do the survey.
Thank you.

Best regards,

Chai Yee

Allswell Motor Traders

25, Defu Lang 3 Singapore 535266
Otfice: +65 5579 1145

Email aoeountS @ plvwallmetor.com. g

On Tue, Dec 4, 2018 at 9:07 AM Motor Claim - [l <motorelaim@iii.com.sg> wrote:

Dear Sir / Mdm,

We acknowledge receipt of your email.



We proprose using one of the following motor surveyors:

+ LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
* ‘icom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections to the
above list.

Best Regards,

Gabriel Wee

| Motor Claims Dept.

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecll Street | #05 10B Bullding | Singapore D49711
I Tel; 68347 6100, Ext - 248

From: account5 leasing [mailto:account5@allswellmotor.com.sg]
Sent: 03 December, 2018 5:53 PM

To: Motor Claim - |l <motorclaim @iii.com.sg>; ben 00! <ben@allswellmotor.com.sg>
Subject: SLR8926P Accident 01.12.2018 - 3rd part claim against India Int'| Insurance insured SHD4175L

Dear India International Insurance ( Motor claims department )

( without prejudice )

We are the owner of the vehicle SLR8926F and your insured vehicle SHD4175L came in contact with our vehicle at the material time.

Before we proceed to repair our damaged vehicle, please us know within 2 working days till 05.12.2018 whether you would
like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you, we will proceed repair without
any more reference to you.



Thank You
Chai Yee
Allswall Motor Traders
25, Defu Lane 9
Sngapore 538266
Office: +B5 BETE 1146
| Email: accountSEallswalimolor com sg

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers
(located both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry,
including the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing,
handling and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with
applicable laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copving or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Lid.

Registration No. 198703792-K

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

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
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

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

3



" message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Lid.

Registration No. 198703792-K



Hsiao Tor_sﬂ !I.I{I{Autuj

From: Admin-D [LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 21 February 2019 10:14 AM

To: 'Gabriel Wee', assignments; Vic (LKKAuto)

Ce ‘Manivel Priyadarshini’; ‘Stanley Lai’; Admin A

Subject: FW: Letter of Demand SLR8926P - 3rd party claim against || insured SHD4175L
(DOA: 01.12.2018)

Attachments: SLRB926P-Invoice-TPsearch-Agreement. pdf

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the email,
Dear Vic,

Kindly assist

FYNA Our Ref : CC4/11118021811/Gha3

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: pssignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ui Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Motor Claim - Il [mailto:motoreclaim@iil.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 21 February 2019 5:59 AM

To: 'sur@lkkauto.com’ <sur@lkkauto.com>; admin-d@Ikkauto.com

Ce: Manivel Priyadarshini <manivel @iii.com.sg>; Stanley Lai <stanley.lai@iii.com.sg>

Subject: FW: Letter of Demand SLRBI26P - 3rd party claim against Ill insured SHD4175L (DOA: 01.12.2018)

Dear Ben,

We acknowledge receipt of Letter of Demand.
Kindly laisie with LKK for direct settlement.
Aside to LKK — LOD for direct settlement.

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee
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64 Cacll Street; #05 - 0B Building
Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext— 248

From: 00, Ben [mailto:ben@allswellmotor.com.sg]
Sent: 20 February, 2019 5:51 PM

To: Gabriel Wee <Gabriel @iil.com.sg>; Motor Claim - |ll <motorcl fli.com.sg>

Ce: account5 leasing <account5@allswellmotor.com.sg>
Subject: Letter of Demand SLR8926P - 3rd party claim against |ll insured SHD4175L (DOA: 01.12.2018)

Dear Gabriel Wee / India Int'l Insurance Pte Ltd ( Claims Department )

Strictly for property damage claim only
Letter of D .

We are pleased to write to you for demand of payment of the repaired works for SLRE926P

Attached are the replacement / rental agreement, TP search and tax invoice for your kind and immediate actions.

Please acknowledge receipt of Letter of Demand within 02 weeks of this email.

Truly
001, Ben

Allswell Motor Traders
25, Defu Lanc 9
Singrapore $3592646
Ciifice: +B63 66TD 1146
Maobile: +65 9)47 K545

Ermail: beniginllswellmotor comsg .

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
message or any delay in delivery which may anise as a result of Internet transmission

.



or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWW.avg.com
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Merimen e-Claims

Claim Audit

= AUDIT TRAIL .
Mo an Audit Remarks By
[A]
t (25572018 cim Veh Model Changed (205304) TOYOTA PRIUS HYBRID 1.8 S (A). How
1 KWAN
04 Dec 2018 Reg No: SLRBS26P. Acct Date: 2018/12/01. Claim Type: TP. Insurer: India International 1 [0
2 15:37 Cim Created nsurance Pte Ltd (HQ), TP Insurer: AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (S5G), Workshop: MEL
Allswell Mator Traders (HQ) KWAN
[A]
3 1295528 aqj co Assigned LKK Auto Consultants Pta Ltd (HQ): R
KWAN
[A]
s E;g‘;': 2018 a4y Next Rpt Changed  Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2018/12/13 TE";"
KWAN
[A]
5 U3 Deca0B adj Mandate Sat Approved:0.00. Reinsp: Adj decides. oy
KWAN
(4]
6 20562018 Label Added (30651):Vehicie Not In,(30653):Direct Settiement. o
KWAN
[A]
| 7 ‘l’;g';‘ 2018 4y Adjuster Assigned  [None] -> BRYAN TANI ”'?E"I"'
KWAN
06 Dec 2018 o
Yo Label Removed (30651):Vehicle Not In, ow
KWAN
(Al
g D5 Doc 2018 o4y adjuster Assigned  BRYAN TANI -> XING GUO QIANG How
KWAN |
[A]
10 {2 255298 cim pu Modified Insured Name: -> COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD. How
KWAN
, , (Al
11 {5 23018 cim pit Modified Claimant's Name: -> COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD. Clsimaints ID: -> 1953038 HOW |
KWAN
[A]
12 [§ 0o 2018 p 1ns updated TPPoINo:[None] -> -, oW
KWAN
13 12 Dec 2018 — i ) [A]
e Adj Mandate Request  CurReq:0.00:PODS LIABILITY: 100% REMARKS: BOLA 27 - OID rear-ended TP e
14 12 952018 ad) Next Rpt Changed  Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2018/12/13 ?E_]';'
15 :;E’;‘ 2018 pd) Mandate Set Approved:0.00, 1'51]31
A
16 e ee? 2019 ady mpt Initiated SHIA
CHAN
A
17 125092019 cim bt Modified JP) Reg. Date: -> 2017/08/30, 1_3[;*;5;‘;'
T L U p— Ay
CHAN
26 Aug 2019 Cur.Req:2056.15:PODS Liability: 100% Quantum: a)COR (w/gst): §1,748,70 + b)LOR: CIE:EW'
gy 3502 Ad) Mandate Request  $300.00 (3 days x$100,00) + C) LTA : $7.45 = Total $2,056.15 Vehicle Model: Toyota Pri o1
us (17%7cc) For your approval \in
Date From 4H »| pate To AITE e Audit Type | None v Go]

https //singapore.meriman, com/claimsfindex,cfm Plusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_viewhistory&caseld=7890828extid=2804288CFID=5806080 .,
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92014 Menmen e-Claims

Print Received Message

This mail is associated with ;

*SLRBO9ZEP (MCT18120014)
[SHD4175L)
TP
ALLSWELL MOTCOR TRADERS
Dec 1 2018 B:00PM
[COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD)
Allswall Molor Traders

From India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) (IlI_SG), sent on 26/08/2019 12:11 PM.
To LKK_HQ
Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved ($$2056.15) - SLR8926P - Claim Handler: Priya

Approved:2056,15:Request TP WS to issue Tax invoice for Repairs in II's favour

hitps:/isingapore. merimen comiclaimslindex.cim?fusabox=5VCmalldfuseaction=dsp_PrntACFID=587683354CFTOKEN=73cba7d5ab8828c-AFSD15.. 11



Hsiao Tuﬂ (LKKAuto) _

From: 00|, Ben <ben@allswellmotor.comsg>

Sent: Monday, 9 September 2019 1:55 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Ce: Admin A; account5 leasing

Subject: Re: Letter of Demand SLRB926P - 3rd party claim against |l insured SHD4175L

(DOA: 01,12.2018) //LKK REF: CC4/11118021811/Gpa3

Dear Hsiao Tong,

Thank you for your email..

We agreed and confirmed the global sum of $2,050.00 (all-in}..
Please issue DV and we close the case Immediately..

Thanks

Truly
OO0I, Ben

Allgwall Motor Traders
25, Defu Lane 9
Singapore 539166
Office: «65 6679 1146
Muobiie. «55 9147 B545

fmail: pan@allvwelimotar comal

On Mon, Sep 9, 2019 at 10:32 AM Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@|kkauto.com> wrote:
Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs/Mdm,

We refer to the above matter.

We propose settlement at a global sum of 52,050.00(all-in).

Please confirm acceptance.



“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter bs purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of
resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed /
Inferred from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues
of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,

Hsino Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Phome: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{4080133)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 21 February, 2019 10:14 AM

To: 'Gabriel Wee'; assignments; Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: 'Manivel Privadarshini'; 'Stanley Lai'; Admin A

Subject: FW: Letter of Demand SLR8926P - 3rd party claim against Il insured SHD4175L (DOA: 01.12.2018)

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the email.

Dear Vic,

Kindly assist

FYNA Our Ref : CC4/11118021811/Gha3



G Nivitha | Admin

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments®@ kkauto.com | fnx: b256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Motor Claim - [ll [mailto:motorclaim@iii.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 21 February 2019 9:59 AM

To: 'sur@lkkauto.com' <suri@lkkauto.com>; admin-d@lkkauto.com

Cc: Manivel Privadarshini <manivel @lii.com.sg>; Stanley Lai <stanley.lai@iil.com.sg>

Subject: FW: Letter of Demand SLRBI26P - 3rd party claim against |l insured SHD4175L (DOA: 01.12.2018)

Dear Ben,

We acknowledge receipt of Letter of Demand.

Kindly laisie with LKK for direct settlement.

Aside to LKK = LOD for direct settlement.

Best Regards,

Gabriel Wee



I} Inoia
P [nTeRnATIONAL

lNII.IIuHL'E
FiMNGAFODARAL
et The cggues amor | RET

64 Cecll Street; #05 - 10B Building
Singapore 049711

Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 248

From: DOI, Ben [mailto:ben@allswellmotor.com.sg|

Sent: 20 February, 2019 5:51 PM

To: Gabriel Wee <Gabriel@ili.com.sg>; Motor Claim - |ll <motorclaim@ili.com.sg>

Cc: account5 leasing <account5@allswellmotor.com.sg>

Subject: Letter of Demand SLR8926P - 3rd party claim against lll insured SHD4175L (DOA: 01.12.2018)

Dear Gabriel Wee / India Int'l Insurance Pte Lid ( Claims Department )

Stnictly for propery damage claim only
Letter of Demand
We are pleased to write to you for demand of payment of the repaired works for SLR8926P

Attached are the replacement / rental agreement, TP search and tax invoice for your kind and immediate actions.

Please acknowledge receipt of Letter of Demand within 02 weeks of this email.

Truly

OO0LI, Ben

Allswell Maotor Traders
25, Delu Lane 9
Lingapore 539266

Otfice: +65 6679 1146



Maobile: «65 3147 2545

Email. pen@gllywelmotor com.se

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using, disclosing
and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located both inside and
outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including the General Insurance
Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling and/or dealing with your claim,
which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable laws. If you do not agree to the same,
kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mall has reached
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
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses,

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification,

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No, 198703792-K

%] This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWW.3VE.com




| ALLSWELL MOTOR TRADERS
28, Defu Lane 2, Singapore 538268
| G5T Reg No.: S3197889) [ Co Reg Na. S3192885)

Tol No.: 6679 1146 Ermail: bengallswellmaloncom. sg
: India International Insurance Pte Ltd TAX Invoice Defu-2735
(Motor claims Department) Date 19/2/2019
Terms c.0.D0
Ref: 3rd party claim II-SHD4175L
Demcrigrtiarn Tty | Amount bafors G517 | GST Amount | Amount indue G51 |
Allswell Motor Traders
Vehicle #: SLREI2EP
Date of accident: 01.12.2018
Repaired, Replaced and Resprayed 1 $1,634.30 £114.40 51,748.70
Towing 0 NA NA NA
TP Insurer Search 1 57.45 NA 57.45
GIARMC - SAS Repart o NA NA NA
|Loss of Lise @565.00 / per day 0 NA NA NA
Pre-Repair Survey Loss of Use 595,00 / per day [i] NA NA NA
Replacement vehicle @ 5100.00 / per day 3 $300.00 NA 5300.00
O'wn damage excess 0 NA MNA NA
Surveyor Report o Na NA NA
singapore Dollars - Sub Total [ Excluding GST ) $1,941.75
TWD thassand filty sds asd cents Hifees oniy ITGSTpl\rnhla @7%on 51,6343 $114.40
otal { Inclusive of GST ) $2,056.15

ot

Authorised Signature




-

. (1 'rl1
G M l | | - ben 00| <ben@allswellimotor.com.sg>
L b

- w

Letter of Demand SLR8926P - 3rd party claim against lll insured SHD4175L (DOA:
01.12.2018)

00, Ben <ben@allswellmotor.com sg> Wed, Feb 20, 2019 al 5:50 PM
To: Gabriel Wee <Gabriel@iii.com.sg>, Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>
Ce: account5 leasing <accountS@aliswellmolor.com.sg>

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

Attached are the replacement / rental agreement, TP search and tax invoice for your kind and immediate actions

Please acknowledge receipt of Letter of Demand within 02 weeks of this email.

Truly

00T, Ben

Allwwall Motor Tradars
25, Dofu Lane 8
Singapore 538288

Ot «85 6678 1148
Mabdn: +85 9147 8545

Ermail: boni@nilveniimetor comeg

b SLRB926P1nvoice-TPsearch-Agreement.pdf
1600K



Allswell Motor Traders

100, Sultan Plaza. #02-41. Singapore 199001
C/o 25. Defu Lane 9, Singapore 539266

Date: - 043014

Discharge Voucher / Payment Authorisation

Our Claim reference number: De by - 273y
Attention: Sy L (LkK) ¢ Iwhie twjwaw| wanee Pl
I/We hereby certify that the repairs to my/our vehicles bearing license

number plate : SLREA2L P which was involved in an accident on

®.12-301%  has been completed by Allswell Moter Traders to my/our
satisfaction.
|/We agreed that all 3= party claim payment to the workshop for
repairs, replace and re-spray works shall be made solely to Allswell

Motor Traders at 25, Defu Lane 9. S 539266

Y
Signature: ﬂ{/ L *

Name: NG Boon Chin, Edmund
Company Stamp: Ié’;;\:';
V"™ /5




¢ ® neia INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE 1y Lrn
!HT.E'I.HAHDNM o et Nov 1RO | GXT e Mo M0 T0X
I O [ Crcl Koreet | @000 | ®0% | #iw, G2 10CH Mublibling | Mimgauoe D447
NSURANCE Uleie (65 ) BHTHIN o el g
L:.:;:_:‘: Fan  [6S)aZ244)7a (T TTITRT S e i rwm sy

EXPRESS SETTLEMENT

RISCHARGE VOUCHER
lll-Direct Settlement (PODS)

India Ref: MCT18120014
Claimant Ref - SiR BOZEP

Wi, ALLSWELL MOTOR TRADERS (*the workshap®) heretly confirm that weil have rsachied an agreoman
with the appointed Surveyor of India International Insurance Pta Lid LKK Auto Consultants Pta Lid {name
of Surveyar) with respect to the amount clsimed for S§ 2,050.00 -

M. vehicle no. SLR BB26P thai was damaged pursuan! Io the accident which occumed
on 017122018 (date) st ___ ANG MO KIO AVE 3 (Imeation) involving vehicle no. SHD 4175L (insured
vehicle). This is pursuant ta the Inspection conducted on  05/12/2018 (date) at the workshop®

wmmhmmmwummrim by the owne: ALLSWELL MOTOR TRADERS {*the thind party
claimant”) of vahigle no.SLR B926P o make the claim as sat oul in the above paragragh and wefl have full authority to saltls

Wedl furthar confirm that wei will indemnify Incla Infemationnl Insurance Ple Lid for all damages, loss andior axpensa that

dmpul-uihg oul of the same

Waell autharize voutapaythe iotalamountorgg 206000 ALLSWELL MOTOR TRADERS

Dated ihis ” day of re;‘f?,ﬂ l'?

CLAIMANT: Még " WITNESS:

Signature; (b Signatura: xa n

Signed by "the works i) Signed by appoinied Surveyor

Noame: HA sy Tl v Namas: LKK Auto Consultants Pia Lid

NRIC: SIIGPAT NRIC R s S

Address: 2, b~ | Address: 51 Ubi Avenue 1 -
539246 ) #01-25 Paya U . Parkc 408335)

Matlanally, = el Nationality: S

Occupation: _E"{A_M'IUM_ Y, b



* I ALLSWELL MOTOR TRADERS
=gl 25, Defu Lane 9, Singapore 539266

B 5 2l GST ey No.: 531928891 / Co Reg No. 53192488/
SRS Tl No.: 6679 1146

BillTe : India International Insurance Pte Ltd

[Motor claims Department)

Email: ben@allswellmotor.com,sg

TAX Invoice Defu-2735
Date 11/9/19
Terms C.0.D

Ref: 3rd party claim II-SHDA4175L

Description Amount before G5T | GST Amount | Amount include GST

Allswell Motor Traders

Vehicle #: SLRE926P

Date of accident: 01.12.2018

Repaired, Replaced and Resprayed 1 £1,634.30 5114.40 $1,748.70
Towing 0 NA NA NA

TP Insurer Search 1 57.45 NA $7.45
GIARMC - SAS Report 0 NA NA NA
1Lu55 of Use @565.00 / per day 0 NA NA NA
Pre-Repair Survey Loss of Use $95.00 / per day 0 NA NA NA
Replacement vehicle 3 5293.85 NA 5293.85
Own damage excess 0 NA MNA NA
Surveyor Report 0 NA NA NA
Singapore Dollars ; Sub Total { Excluding GST ) $1,935.60
ITWO thousand fifty anly 55T payable @7% on 51,634.3 5114.40

Total { Inclusive of GST ) $2,050.00

iy

Authorised Signature




ALLSWELL LEASING & LIMOUSINE PTE LTD

210 Turl Club Road Lot A18 Singapore 287895 (The Grandstand Car Mall)
Tel: (B5) 6462 5405 Faux: (B5) 6462 4730

Websile: www.allswelimotorcomsg  Emadl edmund@allswelimotor.com.sg
Business Reg. no.: 2014325412

25

No: Rifjo00) |
CAR RENTAL AGREEMENT

Date .]J{I]‘rg

|1

Owner - ALLSWELL LEASING & LIMOUSINE PTE LTD (“the owner")

Hirer jhﬁull Niw |-.{|1_'.i

NRIC / Co. Reg. No; ____ S tixl T3Ub

1ol A1 TS571 Fax we:_ 1113879
Agaress: PP BLL W Teuok  pofngay Rise #17-fed (5) sqee iyl

QOwner and Hirer have agreed 1o enter inlo this Car Rental Agreemen! for the motar vehicle described below and upon tha
erms and conditions contsined on both sides af this document. Hirer acknowledges having read and understood all the terms

and conditions and signifies acceplance upon signing,

Vehicle Reg. No: 1_11 'J+ 167 L |»’L!'E'—L£'.u{l'!'} fir g:r ot H-ijfmet _ll.f'l‘:_-"l ﬂ'-:_-_._
Driver's Particulars '
! . Od te
Narna' Thamt Yew  Hena = | )
iK i " s Yl |
address: M1 BE ux TEWEL pimibAl Risk D RO e
;“‘I- aet %) 5404 3 Date & Time In: !Shl-;fi’
IfC No: DriLicence No e 07700
CopLllaum o 34 114 HOUF @5 oo |
Date of Issue 41141 Occupation 'ﬂl - DEYS @S !ﬂﬂ ........ .fgab
H(d[118 Drivir
Wie @8 - s,
Datg af Birlh | Tools:
, M '.L | 1% Y iU S Mth= &5

Thitd Party Claim .
In respact ol each [hird panty insidance daim artsing lrom (he dale of hire o dale of teturn of the e [HE'UI‘I-UBDT!I] :
vuhicie (both datus indusive). Hirer unconditionally agrees lo pay Dwner 5§
m*nmnﬂmmnbhmmmmm&mmhinmmmmmmnm Sub-Total ;3&0
rourRnce pramiurs,
Quin Vehicls Damage Balance To Pay
Hitet Is resoonsibie for he fisl § axcess for colisionidamage o first pary. (ie)

ALLSWELL LEASING & LIMOUSINE PTE LTD (inckiding windscromn | plus ioss of eaemings while
damaged vehicke is under resalr,

Aulhonised Driver
Hirer sholl pay additional excess of S81500 if the Authotised Ditver o below the age of 22 or
is above 65 years old or has lass than 2 years driving experiance.

G Insusancs policy doss nol cover agains @ny dovier agud Delow 77 sndion sbovy B85 years
old andior driving exponance of Z ywars and bolow,
Tims Vishicle & wsesd within Singapore only, Dur irsurince does nol cover in Malsysis.

ALLSWELL LEASING & LIMOUSINE PTE LTD

PETROLDIESEL AT YOUR OWN EXPENSE
FOR LOCAL USE OMLY

12

14 e




ALLSWELL LEASING & LIMOUSINE PTE LTD

210 Turf Club Road Lot A18 Singapors 287995 (The Grandsiand Car Mall)
Tul: (65) 64682 5405 Fax: (B5) 6402 4730

Waebsite: www.allswelimotor.com.sg Emall: edmund@allewslimotor.com.sg
Business Reg. no.: 2014325412

No: R 1f10003 |
CAR RENTAL AGREEMENT

Owner ALLSWELLLE&EHG&UHUUSINEPTELTH ("the owner")
Hirer Timm Yeow  Hing

NRIC / Co. Reg. No: ____ SO0 :F T3Lb

Tel: 41 5514 = we. 1115819
Address: M1 BE 5 Teuok pAneay Rk AU1-fud (5) eaeey3

_ Owner and Hirer have agresd to enter into this Car Rental Agreemsnt for the motor vehicle described below and upen the

‘erms and conditions contained on both sides of this document. Hirer acknowledges having read and undersiood all the inrms
and conditions and signilles acceplance upon signing.

Vehicle Reg, No: 9 [+ Ty 407 | Eq[amum{ [ar 1lw &L!oﬁﬁ* Tq-{n Petin
Driver's Particulars

Name: Tham Yo Bina s ocat 'Y{IV{IL
Addrass: M1 B oy TELE BUMGAH R{SE Date & Time Out: ] !

RI-Wd () otemes Pae £ Ve ig’““ﬂ?
meT 2 002 F124% HCRRCENE Qo0 3T ..o HOUE B e
Dateoflesue ;.. Cecupation: ﬂumgs ...... f 5‘0 ...... I.g.,ag_

(A AT Driver.
—— - -

| Date of Birih i Toals:
. k[ ast | Soam e B 7+ SUUU N—
L

Third Paity Claim Refundable) :
mmdmmmm“thﬂﬁmuﬂdMﬂﬁ Deposit { )

wehicle [both dales ncunoe | Hh-m-mdﬂnnlly

comprising sxcows peysbls and compensation 1o %ﬂFT Sub-Total | tl;gg.
mmprm

Own Vehigle Qamegy Balance To Pay

Hirer |n resnonsible for the first B excoss for coliisicnidamuge 1o firsl party. (L)

ALLSWELL LEASING & LIMOUSINE FTE LTD [nchufing windscreen) plus loss of esmings while

damsgsd vahice & UnNder repair,

Hirar shall pay sodonsl wscwss of S51500 if the Authorised Driver i beiow the age f 22 o | S ney s oy
ulbmtﬁyﬂlnﬁﬂhlh-ﬁ-lzlﬂlmw

E

Tmmhumw wy river aged bulow 22 and/or sbevs 85 yaar
=i mndior exponence of J years and boiow, "
ru-mawmmm Ot Insurance ooes not cover in Maiysia. e

ALLSWELL LEASING & LIMOUSINE PTE LTD

Y ~(O\

Authorised Signature “Hirer's Signature
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> Back'to OneMotoring
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Land Transport Authority
10 Sin Ming Drive
Singapare 575701
GET Registration No. : M4-0006528-2
Print Date/Time : 03 Dec 2018/ 17:35:48

Receipt DateTime | 03 Dec 2018 / 17:35:48

Tax Invoice/Receipt
Receipt Mo, ; ITNET-00000-181203-002887
Pravious Racaipt No
S/N Item Description/ Amount GST Amount
Business Transaction Reference Before Amount After GST
No. GST (58) (S§) (S%5)
Resull of Insurance Enguiry - SHD4175L
As at 01 Dec 2018/20:35:00
Insurance Co: INDIA INT'L INS PTE LTD
. 1 Insurance Enguiry - SHDS175L
Enquiry Fes 7.00 0,48 7.40
20181203717334337T0790
Sub-Total 7.00 0,49 TA48
Total Before Rounding 7.00 049 740
Rounding Difference 0,04
Total Amount Payable 7.45
Paid By
Credit Card
Exenarrxnn 1545 Visa/MasterCard TA5
Total T 45
Cash Changs 0,00
Tendered Amount T.45
Excess Relundable Amount 0oo
. THANK ¥OU AND HAVE A NICE DAY!

Please ensure that all payments to the Authority are good and promptly settled by the payment service
providaer | financial institution. Otherwise, the transaction and recelpt is considered void and late fee

may apply.

Print Receipt OK Save as PDF

FITIES. 4 W11, 8. OV, SE BTV BCUONCOMEISEE FBYMEN 1 UM | IIN_ILST 1301001 | | W



UMR Darmind

# Back to OneMotoring

Land 'Ii:qr|~.lr.n:r1 Authoriry

Land Tranuport Authority
10 Sin Ming Orive
Singapore 5T5701
GST Registration No. : M4-0006525-2
Print Data/Time : 03 Dec 2018/ 17:35:48

Receipl DateiTime : 03 Dec 2018/ 17.35:48

Tax Invoice/Receipt
Racsipt No. : [TNET-00000-181203-002887
Privicus Receipt No.
SIN ltem Description/ Amount GST Amount
Business Transaction Reference Before Amount After GST
Ne. GST (8%) (5%} (55)

Result of Insurance Enguiry - SHD41T5L
As at 01 Dec 2018/20:35:00
Insurance Co: INGIA INTL INS PTE LTD
- ] Insurmnce Enguiry - SHDE1T5L
Enquiry Fes 7.00 .49 748
201B 12031 TA3433T0TE0

Sub-Total T.00 048 T49
Total Before Rounding T.00 048 7.49
Rounding Difference 0.0a
Total Amount Payabis 745
Paid By

oo 1 545 Caacit Caec: TAS
Total TAS
Cash Changs 0oo
Tendarsd Amaouni 745
Excess Relundable Amount 0.00

THANK YOL AND HAVE A NICE DAY1

Pleass snsure that all payments to the Authority are good and promptly sattied by the payment service
provider / financial Institution, Otherwise, the transaction and recaipt is considered vold and late fes
may apply.

Print Receipt OK Save as PDF

U L L G TR WV LT O TR = E YT PP T NI hau T o



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Direct Settlement

[CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING B
 Case | Motifed Est Submitted | Adj Assigned Ad) Rpt Adj Subritted | Ins Auth'ed |Status
|12 Dec 2018 f30ecI018  lssie3430 | s1,634.30 Ry N Sy
in i
£t Mg o Aoy not | £t Esmnten | | view Rex Cances Cass |

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [[Created by adjustar]
‘trsured: COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD, Co Reg fo.. 1953038218
Main .
e . |ALLSWELL MOTOR TRADERS, Co. Reg. No. 53192889) I
Vehicle fieg. [01/12/2018 20:00 - 59
Ne.: SLR8926P Date of Loss: |/ 4 o ponths and 4 Days From LTA Seg Date (Man Yr})
Claim Type: | TP / MCT18120014 ate e |mcompors
Vehide Reg
N SHD4175L mﬂ_
(Inaured) )
Excess

Rapairer: Allswell Motor Traders (HQ) 15 Defu Lane 9, 539266 Defu Lane - Toi: 66791146

m*'r" India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 63476100 . [Handied by Priya]

[amants  |A1G Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) - Tel: 65-6419-3000

Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultsnts Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel 62156-3561 . [Handied by XING GUO QIANG] . [Final Rpt due 13/12/3018]
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View Al | Compose Case Mail |

« MM_5G (26/06/7019) Alert - Adj Mandate Approved [5$2056.15) - SLRB92E6P - Clalm Handler: Priya
» IN_SG (14/13/2018): Alert - Adj Mandate Approved ($$0.00) - SLRE926P - Claim Handler: Priva

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS— Wiew Al I Sparch Tasks | Creats New Task ] Camplete ]

Due Date  Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
No results.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=d... 24/9/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SLR8926P (MCT18120014)
[SHD4175L]
L
ALLSWELL MOTOR TRADERS
Dec 1 2018 B:00PM
[COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD]
Allswell Motor Traders

Page 1 of 2

uptons Oscumrts | _ Ut st | _compase e e | View [7a i w2
Photos/Images [3perpage [v] B
N | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
I |14/08/1911:13 | General View 0| wawc | F
2 |1a08/19 11113 General View | toaars | M
3 |1a/mEn9 1113 | General View 0| wdwc | A
4 |14/08/19 11113 | Geners! View 0| Leaws | F
5 |14/08/1911:13 | Genaral View O drs | B
6 |14/08/19 11:13 | General View Q| woaws | B |
7 1470019 11111 | General View O | woasrs | B
8 |14/08019 11:13 General View )| icadiec | B
8 |14/08/19 11:13 | General View 0| eaps | A
10 |14/08/19 11:13 General View _g. Lead 7G| BA
11 [14/06/19 11:13 | General View 0 icsaws | B
12 [14/08/19 11:13 | General View Q| wcaws |
13 |14/08/19 11:13 General View 0| loadirc | A
14 [14/08/19 11:13 | General View 0| leodws | A
15 |14/08/19 11:13 | Geners! View 0| cedirs | A
16 |14/08/19 11:11 | General View 0 | owrs | A
17 |14/08/19 11:13 General View 0| wedws |
18 |14/08/19 11:13 Genaral View ) | Loadirc | 1
19 [14/00/19 11:13 | General View 0 | lsediec | A
20 |14/08/19 11:13 | Genaral View 0| wdws | @
21 |14/08/19 13:13 | General View 0| waaws | B
22 |14/0B/1911:13 | Ganaral View | wawc | B
23 |14/08/19 11:13 General View D | wadirc |
24 |14/08715 11:13 | Ganeral View 0| bbatwc | A
25 [14/08/15 11113 | Genaral View 0| adc | A
26 |14/08/18 12113 | Genaral View O | tadirc | A
27 |14/08/19 11613 | Genaral View Q| waac | A
28 |14/08/19 11:13 | General View 0D | oadirc | A
29 |14/08/1% 11:13 | Ganaral View 0| teadec | A
ID |14/08719 11:13 | Genersl View 0| v | A
31 |14/08/19 1313 General View g Load IPG | B
37 |14/08/19 11:13 | Genarsd View 0| wadws | F
31 |14/08018 11:171 | Genersl View 0| ldiec | B
34 | 14/08/19 11:13 General View l_l_ load G | B4
35 |14/08/19 11:13 | Genersl View 0| tosdiec | B
36 (140819 11:13 | Genoral View g_ Load 3G | A
17 |14/00/18 11:13 | Genersl View 0| wedws |
30 |14/08/19 11013 Genaral View 0| cadawa | A
39 | 14/00/18 11:13 | Chassis Mumber _g Load G | BA
40 |14/08/1911:13 | Ganeral View 0| teadws | B
41 |14/D8/19 11:13 | Reinspection Photo 0| e | &
42 |14/08/1911:13 | Reinspection Photo 0| s | F
43 |14/00/1911:1 | Reinspection Photo 0| s | &

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_... 24/9/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 2

 Photos/1Images Bperpage V]| &
[No_| Anlabel/Aeorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid (HG) | Thumbnall | #rint
"84 |14/08/19 11111 |Reinapection Photo [ I
45 |14/08/19 11:13 Relnspection Phota 0| weaws | A
46 |14/08/19 11:13 | Reinspection Photo 0| weers | A
47 |14/08/19 11:13 | Reinspection Phote O | wwws | A
14/08/19 11:13 Reinapection Phato 0| wwws | A
49 | 14/08/10 11:13 | Relnapection Photo 0| siws | A
SO |14/08/1911:13 | Relnspection Photo load 5 | B
51 |14/08/19 11:14 Reinspection Photo g Lead 306 | A
52 |14/08/15 11:14 | Reinspection Photo @ | wews | B
51 [14/08/19 11:14 | Reinspection Photo @O s |
54 |14/08/19 11:14 | Relnspection Photo 0| e | &
'S5 |14/08/1911-14 | Relnapection Photo Q| v | B
56 |14/08/1911:14 | Reinspection Photo ) | loaaws
57 |14/08/13 11:14 | Reinspection Photo Q| weaws | &
SH [14/08/18 11:14 | Relnspection Photo )| waawe | B
59 |14/08/19 11:16 | Photo After Spray 0| wedrs | &
£0 [14/08/19 11:16 | Photo After Spray Q| eadivs | BB
61 |14/08/19 11116 | Phote After Spray Q| acws | A
Documentation [erpse 5| B
No | Relabal/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (M) [ Thumbnail | Print
1 |04/12/18 1537 | TP GIA REPORT Load POF
2 |04/13/18 15:37 | ACKNOWLEDGEMENT EMAIL TO 111 DD 04.12.2018 Load POF
3 |06/12/18 16:54 | TP ESTIMATE - MARKED s Load POF
4 121/08/19 15:33 RENTAL RECEIPT Load POF
s |zyemne 1553 LTA SEARCH 3 Load POF
& |24/09/1909:00 | WORKSHOP INVOICE & LOD Load POF
7 |24/09/19 08.00 | DISCHARGE VOUCHER ) | ioedPOF
No_|Finalired On India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HE) Thurmbnall | Print |
1 |oS/1zim onse | Singapars Accident Statement Lond POF
Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST meset | save | ot |
There are no document checklists configured.
Our Checklist Remarks - 1}
-
W
Show Remarks To: [ Handiing Insurer
Sate- FEmarcy §re prredhs ekl yag $how i D sTher G

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_... 24/9/2019



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoregno1eseorsser)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@ikkauto com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Qur File No: CC4/118021811/GPA3Q2

Date: 24/08/2018
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: India Intemational Insurance Pte Lid  Policy No: MCOMODO15
Clalmant .
Vehicle No : SLRBO2EP Insured Vehicle No : SHD4175L
Date of Loss: 011272018 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: MCT18120014
RIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF |
Reg No: SLRA926P
Make & Model: TOYOTA PRIUS HYBRID, 1.8 5 (A) Engine No: 2ZRS074226
Req. Date: 3V0B2017 (Man, Year: 2017) Chassis No: ZVWE0B0BTH04
Colour: Black Odomeler; 139724 km
Engine Capacity. 1797 cc
Markel Value/™ew Car Price: NIA
Sum Insured (55): Market Value/Mew Car Price
M N OF VEHI AT TH
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable); Yes Footbrake (Serviceable). Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable) Yes Engine Modification; Mo Pre-acciden! Condifion:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 195/65 R15 Rear Tyre Size: 105/85 R15
Front Leff Side: West Lake & mm Rear Left Side; West Lake 6 mm
Front Right Side: West Lake 6 mm Rear Right Side; West Lake & mm
The above values represent (N memaning fre reads depth
\COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %,
Parts 413910 1.154.30 2.984. 80 7211
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1.220.00 480.00 740.00 60.66
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S§) 5,359.10 1,634.30 3,724.80 69.50
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%) 37514 114 .40 260.74 69.50
MNett Amount (53) 573424 1,748.70 398554 69.50
+ Car Rental (3.0 x 55100.00/day) (55) 300.00
+ Doc/Search Fee (5§) 745
Matt Liability {S§) 2,056.15
Global Sum Settlement (S$) 2,050.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignmant: 04/12/2018
Date Inspected: 05/12/2018 Inspected Al 24 DEFU LANE 12
RepairerAllswell Motor Traders (HQ)
Estimated Perod of Repair: 3.0 days
Adjuster: XING GUO QIANG Manager: CHEW HSIAQ TONG
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NGTE: This report represents our findings af the fime and place of inspection stated hersin. Such inapection has been carmied out fo the bast of our
knowledge and abilty but any other labify under gy ofher circumstances i hamdy srpressy saciuded
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REPAIR DETAILS

'Reference

! Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 23 Aug 2018)

|Parts: 144 TOYOTA PRIUS HYBRID 1.8 S (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List) |
|Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no prnt-code for SLRBG2EF)

Validity: These eslimates are valid only if they conlain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the |ast estimate page

'Further Info: ltemsivalues not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 “LH REAR TOP BUMPER Deformed 1,191.00F *585.90FL
2 1 *LH REAR BOTTOM BUMPER Scratched 630.00F  "379.00FL
3 1 *LH REAR SIDE BUMPER Deformed 148.50F  *149.50FL
4 1 *REINFORCEMENT BAR Mot Necessary 456.30F *FL
5 1 *LH REAR TOP LAMP Mol Necessary 530.00F *FL
8 1 *LH REAR BOTTOM LAMP Cracked 485.00F *374.00FL
T 1 *TOW COVER Mol Necessary 39.30F *FL
B8 1 *END PANEL Repair 510.00F *FL
g 1 *CLIPS /| RETAINERS FOR BUMPER & LAMP Necessary 38.00FS *3B00FS

il

=Franchise part. S=SpcNett. L=ListitemDisc
Sub Total (S8) 4,139.10 1.526.40
- List ltem Discount on L Items 0.00/25.00% (S$) 0.00 ara2.1o

Total Parts (S§)  4,139.10 1,154.30

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscallaneous [tems seleciod.

Recommended Labour

Page 4 of 4

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairar's Amount
Labour ltems

1 DISMANTLE / ASSEMBLY OF BUMPERS & LAMPS, New 260.00 30.00

2  SPRAY PAINTING INCLUDING ANTIRUST POLISH & New B00.00 250.00

WASH. _

3  PANEL BEATING AT END PANEL. New 360.00 200.00

Gross Labour Cost (S§) 1.220.00 480.00

Report was unsubmiited during this print-out. |

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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